

From: [Eric](#)
To: [Elizabeth Burdick](#)
Subject: Notice of Amended Application PZC #25-2 ZRA
Date: Thursday, June 19, 2025 7:39:08 AM
Attachments: [Amended Application PZC #25-2 ZRA.pdf](#)

Liz,

Good morning.

Attached is Application #PZC #25-2 ZRA (Amended) that addresses issues from Attorney Avena (Exhibit #13) and issues from Attorney Smith (Exhibit #20-2) during the June 12 public hearing.

Item #22 is the change, which I will discuss when the hearing resumes on June 26.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

It would be helpful if you let me know the exhibit number you assign to the as-amended application.

Can the hearing be continued past June 26, and if yes, until when?

Thanks,

Eric